

Chief D. Ackermann

From: Kloczkowski, Krystyna <KKloczkowski@bcpo.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 7:50 AM
To: Chief D. Ackermann
Subject: RE: Body Worn Camera Survey - Grant Opportunity

Thank you Chief!

Krystyna Kloczkowski

Executive Assistant to the Bergen County Prosecutor
Bergen County Prosecutor's Office
2 Bergen County Plaza
Hackensack, N.J. 07601
Phone: (201) 226-5106
Fax: (201)488-0024
kkloczkowski@bcpo.net

The information contained in this communication including any attachments is from the Office of the Bergen County Prosecutor and should be considered privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the sole use of the designated persons or entities named as addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, any further review, dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, immediately notify the Office of the Bergen County Prosecutor at (201) 226-5106 or by email at kkloczkowski@bcpo.net, to arrange for the return of this information.

From: Chief D. Ackermann <dackermann@glenrockpolice.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 4:34 PM
To: Kloczkowski, Krystyna <KKloczkowski@bcpo.net>
Subject: RE: Body Worn Camera Survey - Grant Opportunity

Survey completed.

Dean Ackermann

Chief of Police
Glen Rock Police Department
1 Harding Plaza
Glen Rock, NJ 07452
www.glenrockpolice.com
Dispatch: (201) 652-3800
Voicemail: (201) 670-3945
Fax: (201) 251-3887



CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: This communication and any attachment to this communication is confidential, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this communication is addressed and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. **NOTICE:** You are advised that e-mail correspondence and attachments between the public and the Glen Rock Police Department may be obtainable by any person who files a request under the NJ Open Public Records Act (OPRA) unless it is subject to a specific OPRA exception. You should have no expectation that the content of e-mails sent to or from Borough e-mail addresses, or between the public and Borough officials and employees, will remain private.

"Up-to-the-minute updates from city agencies by e-mail and cell phone: www.nixle.com"

From: Kloczkowski, Krystyna <KKloczkowski@bcpo.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:05 PM

To: Albert Maalouf-Harrington Park <chiefmaalouf@harringtonparknj.gov>; Anthony Cureton BCSD <acureton@bcpsd.us>; Anthony Espino Officer in Charge <aespino81@pppdnj.org>; Anzilotti, Robert <RAnzilotti@BCPO.NET>; Brian Clancy New Milford <bclancy@newmilfordnjpd.org>; Bryan Gurney <chief.gurney@ramseypd.com>; Calo, Dennis <DCalo@bcpo.net>; Carmello Imbruglia-Wallington <cimbruglia@wallingtonpd.org>; Carmine Pezzuti Franklin Lakes <cpezzuti@franklinlakes.org>; Chief Robert Kugler-Saddle Brook <chiefkugler@gmail.com>; Christopher Belcolle Alpine <cbelcolle@alpinenj.org>; Christopher Bianchi Demarest <chief@demarestpd.org>; Christopher Minchin Ho-Ho-Kus <minchinc@ho-ho-kusboro.com>; Cpt. Terrence Kenny-OIC Maywood <tkenny@maywoodpd.org>; Phil Taormina <PTaormina@erpd.org>; Daniel Maye Bogota <dmaye@bogotapolice.org>; David Murphy Wyckoff <dmurphy@wyckoffpolice.org>; Chief D. Ackermann <dackermann@glenrockpolice.com>; Dean Pinto <dpinto@rochelleparkpd.org>; Dennis Rivelli East Rutherford <drivelli@erpd.org>; Donald R. Martin Edgewater <DMartin@edgewaterpolice.org>; Donald Scorzetti Lodi <dscorzetti@lodipd.org>; Edward Rose Ridgefield Park <erose@rppd.org>; Edward Wrixon Cresskill <ewrixon@cresskillpd.org>; Franklin Lakes <policechief@franklinlakes.org>; George Scherb Allendale <gscherb@allendalepd.org>; Glen Cauwels Fair Lawn <gcauwels@fairlawnpd.com>; Glenn O'Reilly Teaneck <goreilly@teaneckpolice.org>; Hasbrouck Heights Chief's Secretary <jinglesby@hhpd.com>; Jacqueline Luthcke <jluthcke@ridgewoodnj.net>; James Walters Little Ferry <JWalters@littleferrypd.org>; Jason Cosgriff Saddle River <jcosgriff@saddleriverpd.com>; Krapels <JKrapels@norwoodpd.org>; John Burns Woodcliff Lake <jburns@wclpd.com>; John Denesopolis GW Bridge <jdenesopolis@panynj.gov>; John Korin Wood-Ridge <jkorin@woodridgepolice.org>; John McTigue Closter <jmctigue@closterpolice.org>; John R. Russo Rutherford <JRusso@rutherfordpd.com>; Joseph J. Tracy Old Tappan <jtracy.otpd@oldtappan.net>; Joseph Madden <chief@parkridgepolice.com>; Joseph Rella <jrella@rppd.org>; Joseph Sanfilippo Montvale <jsanfilippo@montvaleboro.org>; Joseph Terraccino South Hackensack <jterraccino@southhackensacknj.org>; Kathy Kelly- Secretary for Mahwah Chief <kkelly@mahwahpd.org>; Kenneth Ehrenberg <kehrenberg@paramuspolice.org>; Kenneth Pell <kpell@bcpsd.us>; Lawrence Suffern Englewood <lsuffern@cityofenglewood.org>; Lt. F. Riggio <friggio@glenrockpolice.com>; Marc Marano Cliffside Park <mmarano@cliffsidepd.org>; Mark Messner <mmessner@waldwicknj.org>; Martin Kahn Fairview <kahn@fairviewpd.com>; Matthew Hintze Fort Lee <mhintze@fortleepolice.org>; Michael Colaneri Hasbrouck Heights <chief@hhpd.com>; Michael Foligno Elmwood Park <mfoligno@elmwoodparknj.us>; Michael Gracey Haworth <mgracey@haworthnj.org>; Michael Mazzeo Emerson <mmazzeo@emersonnjpd.org>; Michael Powderley Midland Park <mpowderley@midlandparkpd.org>; M Pontillo <mpontillo@westwoodnj.gov>; Musella, Mark <MMusella@bcpo.net>; Mustafa Rabboh Bergenfield <mrabboh@bergenfieldnjpd.gov>; Patrick Rotella <protella@usrp.net>; Peter Busciglio Hackensack <pbusciglio@hackensackpd.org>; policechief@northvalepd.org; Ralph Rivera <rivera@bcpsoc.com>; Raymond Kovach Garfield <RKovach@garfieldpolice.org>; Richard Behrens Moonachie <behrens@moonachiepd.org>; Richard Jarvis, Jr. Lyndhurst <rjarvis@lyndhurstpolice.com>; Richard Skinner Washington Township <rskinner@washtwppolice.org>; Robert Chamberlain Tenaflly <rchamberlain@tenafly.net>; Robert Francaviglia Hillsdale <rfrancaviglia@hillsdalepolice.com>; Robert Kugler <chief@saddlebrookpd.com>; Ronald Klein Little Ferry <rkleinjr@littleferrypd.org>; Scott Hedenberg North Arlington <shedenberg@northarlington.org>; Scott Tamagny - Acting Chief Leonia <Stamagny@leonianj.gov>; Sean Scheidle River Vale <sscheidle@rivervalenj.org>; Stephen Jaffe Mahwah <sjaffe@mahwahpd.org>; Steven Shallop PIPPD <sshallop@pippd.org>; Thomas Berta Carlstadt <tberta@carlstadtptpolice.org>; Thomas Cariddi <chiefcariddi@riveredgepolice.org>; Thomas Gallagher <tgallagher@ridgefieldpolice.com>; Thomas Nielsen <t Nielsen@carlstadtptpolice.org>; Timothy McKeary Dumont OIC <tmckeary@dumontpolice.org>; William Henkelman Englewood Cliffs <chief@ecpolice.org>; William Wicker Oradell <wwicker@oradellpolice.org>

Subject: Body Worn Camera Survey - Grant Opportunity

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Chiefs,

Please see below email and complete the survey prior to February 5, 2021. Thank you!

Krystyna Kloczkowski

Executive Assistant to the Bergen County Prosecutor

Bergen County Prosecutor's Office

2 Bergen County Plaza

Hackensack, N.J. 07601

Phone: (201) 226-5106

Fax: (201)488-0024

kkloczkowski@bcpo.net

The information contained in this communication including any attachments is from the Office of the Bergen County Prosecutor and should be considered privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the sole use of the designated persons or entities named as addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, any further review, dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, immediately notify the Office of the Bergen County Prosecutor at (201) 226-5106 or by email at kkloczkowski@bcpo.net, to arrange for the return of this information.

From: Holly Lees <LeesH@njdcj.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 12:25 PM

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Effective June 1, 2021, P.L. 2020, Chapter 128 (approved November 24, 2020) requires that all uniformed patrol officers be equipped with body worn cameras. In addition, under P.L. 2020, Chapter 142, the State appropriated \$58,000,000 for grants-in-aid to support the statewide body worn camera program. Therefore, we are supplying a survey for all law enforcement agencies to complete, as an initial step in gathering data to guide the implementation of the program.

We are asking that your agency complete the survey, which can be found here:

<https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BWCGRANT>

Surveys should be completed by **Friday, February 5th**.

For **County Prosecutors**, in addition to submitting a survey response for your Office, please **forward the survey link to all of your Municipal and County law enforcement agencies**. We will coordinate with your Office to ensure we have aforementioned responses on or about February 5th.

Thank you in advance.

On Behalf of Assistant Attorney General Jennifer Stonerod

Chief of Staff, Division of Criminal Justice

Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex

(609) 376-2305

stonerodj@njdcj.org

Holly Lees, Administrative Analyst

Direct: (609) 376-2389

Assistant to:

AAG Robert Czepiel, Jr., Deputy Director

SDAG Jeffrey Barile, Bureau Chief

DAG Robyn Mitchell, Deputy Bureau Chief – Training

Prosecutors Supervision & Training Bureau

25 Market Street, PO Box 085

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0085

Bureau: (609) 376-2401



The only person you are destined to become is the person you decide to be. Ralph Waldo Emerson

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication from the Office of the New Jersey Attorney General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information.